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October 20, 2022

Mayor Michael A. White
Town of Inglis

P.O. Box 429

Inglis, FL 34449

Re: Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

Mayor White,

At the October 18, 2022, regular Board Meeting Jack Schofield and Dan Hilliard of the Withlacoochee
Aquatic Restoration asked the Levy County Board of County Commissioners to accept and administer
the Community Planning and Technical Assistance (CPTA) Grant that was awarded to the Town of Inglis.

The Levy County Board of County Commissioners would require written permission from the Town of
Inglis to do so and the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) would also need that permission. If
this is something, the Town of Inglis does not want to do, please let me know at your earliest
convenience.

If you would like Levy County to accept and administer the CPTA Grant, please send a letter detailing so
to the address below.

If you have additional questions or concerns regarding this matter, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Wil -

Wilbuf Dean,
County Coordinator

P.0. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621
Telephone (352) 486-5218 Fax (352) 486-5167
Email; levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org




